No./
H.P. Forest Department

From:- Divisional Forest Officer,
Chyrah Forest Division,
Salooni
To:- Sr.Executive Engineer,

Project Construction. Division No.1,
HPSEBL, Tissa Distt.Chamba (H.P)

Dated Salooni, the/2/'- J/-20)%

Subject:- Diversion of 9.739 ha of forest land in favour of HEPSEBL for construction of
Devi-Kothi HEP (16.5 MW) within the jurisdiction of Churah Foprest Divisipon.

Sir,

Please refere to Nodal Officer(FCA) O/O APCCF (FCA) Shimla letter No.Ft.48-
3731/2018 (FCA) dated 12-09-2108 on the subject cited above.
2 In this context, it is intimated that the observations raised by the Nodal officer

(FCA) O/O Pr. CCF HP Shimla dated 12-09-2018 are required to be attended on priority basis in
complete. As such C A could not be proposed over more than 5 Ha of forest area. Hene may
direct your competent official/officer to contact Range Forest Officer Tissa to select/identify at
least four different sites.( i,e, 4 sites of 4.875 hectare each ) and prepare the digital map of
newely selected sites alongwith KML file which has to be uploaded online on MoEF Portal also.
R.0.Tissa is being directed separately for the purpose, so that further necessary action into the

v
matter celld be initiated accordingly please.

Divisi s{tfﬁ?;’ér,
Churah Forest Division,
Salooni




